From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 7:42 PM
To: JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form
Attachments: ML21045A125_Redacted.pdf

From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:27 AM

To: JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource <JShealA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: <A E>



Hearing ldentifier: JShea_|IA_NonPublic
Email Number: 1255

Mail Envelope Properties (9175b5702c9c49b6b1c8c137247ccf64)

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form
Sent Date: 2/15/2021 7:42:20 PM

Received Date: 2/15/2021 7:42:21 PM

From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Created By: JShealA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JShealA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQPWMSMRSO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 183 2/15/2021 7:42:21 PM
ML21045A125 Redacted.pdf 298328

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



From: Fults, Deanna L <dlfults@tva.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Luina, Scott

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form-
Attachments: image2018-09-07-104958.pdf

Here's how the-ERB form was sent out for signature.

From: Fults, Deanna L

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Calle, Joselito O <jcalle@tva.gov>
Subject: FW: Signed ERB form-

Joe,
Here you go.
Thanks,

Deanna L. Fults
Senior Program Manager
Nuclear Employee Concerns Program

Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, TN 37402

423-751-3084 (w)
423-305-2530 (m)
difults@tva.gov

From: dlfults@tva.gov <dlfults@tva.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Fults, Deanna L <dlfults@tva.gov>
Subject: Scan from Lexmark MFP

Please see the scanned document attached to this email.



Hearing ldentifier: JShea_IA_NonPublic
Email Number: 1054

Mail Envelope Properties (BN7PR09MB26571A63F9D783C116A43056B94D0)

Subject: [External_Sender] FW: Signed ERB form jjili}
Sent Date: 11/18/2019 2:19:50 PM

Received Date: 11/18/2019 2:20:00 PM

From: Fults, Deanna L

Created By: difults@tva.gov

Recipients:

"Luina, Scott" <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: BN7PR0O9MB2657.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 730 11/18/2019 2:20:00 PM
image2018-09-07-104958.pdf 29398

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



Executive Review Board

Proposed Adverse Action Review Fbrm (TVA 41651)

18. Given the information presented to the ERB for review, does the SCWE Mitigation Screen/Plan adequately
address the potential negative impact to SCWE of the workforce if the proposed action is taken?
[Oyes [JNo
19. ERB Members will deliberate on the proposed action as presented. The ERB renders a determination by
soliciting input from voting ERB members present. The outcome of the ERB, a listing of the ERB members
present, and any proposed employment action will be recorded on TVA 41653 "ERB Record of Action”.

Signature documents the ERB members review of the proposed adverse action has fulfilled the requirements of the
ERB purpose described on page 1 of this attachment.

Human Resources o - Date
name (print)and signature '

Plant Support Oirector/NSCMP

Chairperson or delegate o ___ Date
name (print) and signature

Contractor Representative - Date
(if applicable) name (print) and signature
Office of General Counsel Date

name (print) and sig e

Other Deanga L s £ Date | 7/ 7 / / S/

name (print) and s ure

ERB Chairperson or delegate B ~ Date
name (print) and signature
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